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Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: [External] Request to Extend the Period of Review on Repeal of 21 NCAC 46 .1417 and 
Amendment of .1816

 

From: Clint Pinyan <CPINYAN@brookspierce.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2021 2:31 PM 
To: May, Amber Cronk <amber.may@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: jcampbell <jcampbell@ncbop.org> 
Subject: [External] Request to Extend the Period of Review on Repeal of 21 NCAC 46 .1417 and Amendment of .1816 
 

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an attachment to 
Report Spam. 

 
Amber, 
  
Thanks for talking with me today.  The Board of Pharmacy staff has reviewed the letter sent by CVS on December 9 
related to these rule changes.  We would like to take the opportunity to discuss that with our Board members, who do 
not meet again until January 18, 2022.  Therefore, we would like to request that the Commission extend the period of 
review to allow the Board members to decide how to proceed. 
  
If you have any questions about this, please let me know.  I’ll be virtually present at the meeting in case anyone has 
questions. 
  
Thanks. 
  
  

Clint Pinyan 
 

 
 
t: 336.271.3157   
f: 336.232.9157  
 
2000 Renaissance Plaza 
230 North Elm Street  
Greensboro, NC 27401  
P.O. Box 26000 (27420)   
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